FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 2021-10-08

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: TCL OVERSEAS MARKETING LTDFCC
[D:2AZVS-B600A

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval ofthe Company
name: TCL OVERSEAS MARKETING LTD, product description: Robot Vacuum Cleaner (FCC ID:
2AZVS-B600A, Original Grant Date: 08/08/2021). The transmitter module itselfhas not changed. Here
are the changes:

Q28 and q34 are adjusted from rc3407 to dtm4417 (Q44 and Q45)
The charging IC is adjusted from sc89171 (U4) to mp26124 (U19)
DC-DC is adjusted from sct9330 (U6) to mp2395 (U20)

SOC is adjusted from MR112 (U2) to R328-S3(U2)

=

Please refer to the attachment "Circuit Change Description" for details.

Sincerely,

Client’s signature: OW‘gd/ })/WVN}/

Name: Darong Zhang
Title: Manager
Applicant Company: TCL OVERSEAS MARKETING LIMITED



PD41S_Difference content

1. Q28 and 34 are adjusted from rc3407 to dtm4417 (Q44 and Q45)




4. SOCis adjusted from MR112 (U2) to R328-S3(U2)






